
NOTICE

OF

MEETING

CABINET PARTICIPATORY BUDGET SUB 
COMMITTEE

will meet on

THURSDAY, 14TH JULY, 2016

At 5.00 pm

in the

DESBOROUGH 2 & 3 - TOWN HALL, MAIDENHEAD

TO: MEMBERS OF THE CABINET PARTICIPATORY BUDGET SUB COMMITTEE

COUNCILLORS GEOFF HILL (CHAIRMAN), DEREK WILSON AND NATASHA AIREY 

PRINCIPAL MEMBER ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR CHRISTINE BATESON

Karen Shepherd - Democratic Services Manager - Issued: 6 July 2016

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s 
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Karen Shepherd 01628 796529

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly 
by the nearest exit.  Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts.  Congregate in the Town Hall 
Car Park, Park Street, Maidenhead (immediately adjacent to the Town Hall) and do not re-enter the building until told 
to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings – The Council allows the filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings. This 
may be undertaken by the Council itself, or any person attending the meeting. By entering the meeting room you are 
acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this recording will be available for public viewing on 
the RBWM website. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the Democratic 
Services or Legal representative at the meeting.

Public Document Pack

http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/


AGENDA

PART I
ITEM SUBJECT PAGE 

NO

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence
 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest
 

5 - 6

3.  MINUTES

To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 13 June 2016
 

7 - 10

4.  SCHOOL PARTICIPATORY BUDGET SCHEME - SUMMER 2016 
VOTING ROUND

To consider the above report
 

11 - 22





This page is intentionally left blank



MEMBERS’ GUIDANCE NOTE 
 

DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS 
 
 

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS (DPIs) 
 
 
DPIs include: 
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any 
expenses occurred in carrying out member duties or election expenses. 

 Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed 
which has not been fully discharged. 

 Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority. 

 Any license to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 

 Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in 
which the relevant person has a beneficial interest. 

 Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where  
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, 
and  
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class belonging to the relevant person exceeds one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS 
This is an interest which a reasonable fair minded and informed member of the public would 
reasonably believe is so significant that it harms or impairs your ability to judge the public 
interest. That is, your decision making is influenced by your interest that you are not able to 
impartially consider only relevant issues.   
 
DECLARING INTERESTS 
If you have not disclosed your interest in the register, you must make the declaration of 
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as you are aware that you have a DPI or  
Prejudicial Interest.  If you have already disclosed the interest in your Register of Interests 
you are still required to disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.  
A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the 
item but  must not take part in discussion or vote at a meeting. The term ‘discussion’ 
has been taken to mean a discussion by the members of the committee or other body 
determining the issue.  You should notify Democratic Services before the meeting of your 
intention to speak. In order to avoid any accusations of taking part in the discussion or vote, 
you must move to the public area, having made your representations.  
 
If you have any queries then you should obtain advice from the Legal or Democratic Services 
Officer before participating in the meeting. 
 
If the interest declared has not been entered on to your Register of Interests, you must notify 
the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.  
 
 
 

5

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



CABINET PARTICIPATORY BUDGET SUB COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 13 JUNE 2016

PRESENT: Councillors Geoff Hill (Chairman), Derek Wilson, Christine Bateson and 
Samantha Rayner

Principal Member also in attendance: Councillor Mrs Bateson

Officers: Louisa Dean, Andrew Scott, David Scott and Karen Shepherd

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Mrs N. Airey

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None received

MINUTES 

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the minutes of the meeting held on 20 April 
2016 be approved.

NEIGHBOURHOOD PARTICIPATORY BUDGET SCHEME – JUNE 2016 VOTING 
ROUND 

Members considered the results of the Neighbourhood Participatory Budget scheme for 
projects voted for by the public during April, May and early June 2016. Members noted this 
was the first round of the new financial year. The total budget for the year was £32,250.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That:

i) KGVI Minibus Appeal be awarded £1960
ii) Singing for Lung Health Maidenhead be awarded £2000 
iii) No match funding be awarded

MEMBER PARTICIPATORY BUDGETS 2016/17 PROGRESS UPDATE 

Members received the latest update on how Members had allocated their £750 Participatory 
Budgeting Allowance for 2016/17. It was noted that as of 13 June 2016, 16 Councillors had 
spent all or some of their budget. In total £10,145 had been allocated, which represented 20% 
of the total. One of the five councillors that had not allocated their budget for the previous 
financial year had now done so, the other four would be chased.

It was noted that an article had been placed in Around the Royal Borough detailing the various 
projects that had benefitted from Member Budgets in 2015/16.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Cabinet Participatory Budget Sub 
Committee notes the progress to date in implementing the Member 
Participatory budgets programme for 2016/17.  

7

Agenda Item 3



PARTICIPATORY BUDGET CONSULTATION 2016 BOROUGH-WIDE AND 
GEOGRAPHIC AREAS – RESULTS 

Members considered the results of the borough-wide and geographic area 
Participatory Budget consultation. 2048 responses had been received in total; 766 on 
paper and 1282 online. This compared to 1743 responses in 2015/16; 707 on paper 
and 1036 online. 

As in previous years the budget was £100,000 for borough wide schemes, £50,000 for 
Maidenhead, £50,000 for Windsor and £25,000 for Ascot and the Sunnings.

As in recent years, the borough wide consultation showed that resident would like the 
council to focus the funding towards roads and pavement repairs. This issue had 
come top in the three area consultations as well.

The Lead Member for Culture and Communities suggested that a significant 
proportion of funding in the borough-wide consultation be allocated to highway issues 
to allow for the area consultation funding to focus on specific local community 
schemes.  Councillor D. Wilson commented that the borough already spent a 
significant amount of money on road and pavement repairs. He questioned whether 
residents were fully aware of this when responding to the consultation and suggested 
that the format of questions being asked in future surveys should be reviewed. The 
Chairman noted the comments of Members but highlighted that funding should be 
allocated in line with the results of the consultation.

It was confirmed that the list of topics was generated by a pre-consultation with parish 
councils, councillors and stakeholders.  The final survey was issued with council tax 
bills and was also promoted via a press release, the website, Twitter and Facebook. 

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That:

i) Borough wide consultation:

 £35,000 be allocated to road and pavement repairs
 £15,000 be allocated to facilities/activities for older people
 £10,000 be allocated to traffic congestion reduction
 £7,000 be allocated to facilities/activities for young people
 £10,000 be allocated to improved facilities for cyclists
 £6,000 be allocated to street cleaning and litter removal
 £10,000 be allocated to improved parking for residents
 £6,000 be allocated to tree and flower bed planting throughout the 

borough

In relation to the Ascot and the Sunnings consultation, Councillor Mrs Bateson 
commented that additional formal paths and board walks in Allen’s Field, Ascot would 
be dealt with by the SANG, which received funding from developers. 

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That:

ii) Ascot and The Sunnings

 £13,000 be allocated to road and pavement repairs
 £6,000 be allocated to skate park in Broomhall Recreation Ground

8



 £6,000 be allocated to events in Ascot and the Sunnings

Councillor Mrs Bateson left the meeting at 5.28pm.

In relation to the Maidenhead consultation, it was noted that the community 
noticeboards in Furze Platt would be covered by Member Participatory Budgets. 

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That:

iii) Maidenhead consultation:

 £20,000 be allocated to road and pavement repairs
 £15,000 be allocated to Maidenhead Waterways
 £9,000 be allocated to monthly independent craft market
 £2,000 be allocated to Summer of sport
 £2,000 be allocated to summer of arts and entertainment
 £2,000 be allocated to improved parking at Littlewick Green Village Hall 

and Cox Green Scout Hut

iv) Windsor consultation:

 £20,000 be allocated to road and pavement repairs
 £15,000 be allocated to Holy Trinity Garrison and Parish Church 

Community Gardens
 £10,000 be allocated to Events in Windsor – including Baths Island 

movies, Windsor night light trail
 £5,000 be allocated to structural work at Eton Wick Animal Sanctuary

The meeting, which began at 5.00 pm, finished at 5.41 pm

CHAIRMAN……………………………….

DATE………………………………..........

9



This page is intentionally left blank



                             
 

Contains Confidential  
or Exempt Information  

NO - Part I  
 

Title Schools Participatory Budget Scheme – Summer Term 
2016 voting round 

Responsible Officer(s) Russell O’Keefe, Strategic Director of Corporate and 
Community Services 

Contact officer, job 
title and phone number 

David Scott, Head of Governance, Partnerships, 
Performance & Policy   01628 796748 

Member reporting Cllr Samantha Rayner, Lead Member for Culture and 
Communities 

For Consideration By Cabinet Participatory Budgeting Sub Committee (CPBSC) 

Date to be Considered 14 July 2016 

Implementation Date if  
Not Called In 

Immediately 

Affected Wards All 

 

REPORT SUMMARY 

1. This report sets out the results of the Schools Participatory Budget (PB) scheme 
for projects voted for by the public during the Summer Term 2016. 

2. It recommends that Members award up to £6,000 to 5 or more projects based on 
public voting. This is the first of three rounds of voting for the 2016/17 financial 
year.   

3. These recommendations are being made to ensure the Council delivers on its 
Participatory Budgeting commitments. 

 

If recommendations are adopted, how will residents benefit? 

Benefits to residents and reasons why they will benefit Dates by which residents 
can expect to notice a 
difference 

1. The Schools PB Scheme allows schools to access 
pots of money for specific projects.  

 

Dependant upon when 
the particular school 
project that is awarded 
funding is implemented. 

2. The Schools PB Scheme provides the opportunity for 
students to engage in a democratic process and to 
take real decisions about how a limited resource is 
spent. The scheme recognises that all pupils have 
something to contribute towards making their school 
and community a better place in which to live, work 
and learn. 

Ongoing 

Report for: ACTION 

11

Agenda Item 4



1.  DETAILS OF RECOMMENDATIONS  

RECOMMENDATION: That the Cabinet Participatory Budgeting Sub 
Committee allocates the Schools Participatory Budget funds as they deem 
appropriate based on the results of the public voting, up to £6,000 per 
project. 

2.  REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) AND OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
2.1  The Schools Participatory Budget scheme was launched earlier this year and the 

first round of voting commenced in April 2016, running until 1 July 2016. A total of 
15 projects took part in the first voting round and the full breakdown of votes cast 
for the projects can be found in Appendix A.  A summary of all 15 projects 
together with details on funding amounts requested is attached at Appendix B. 

 
2.2 Schools/school groups are able to apply for up to £6,000 per voting round to 

support their project, which will enable 5 or more projects to be supported each 
voting round.  There are three voting rounds to coincide with the three school 
terms. 

 
2.3 It was agreed that a weighting be applied to the votes cast to ensure that those 

schools with smaller pupil numbers are not disadvantaged in terms of potential 
voting numbers. Appendix C details the weighting applied to the voting for those 
projects submitted for each individual school. The weighting is based on the total 
pupil number per school based on the latest school census figure (October 2015).  

 
2.4 The top 6 projects with the highest number of weighting adjusted votes are: 

 The Royal CE (Crown Aided) School, with a weighted total of 745 

 Knowl Hill CE Academy, with a weighted total of 342 

 Braywood CE First School,  with a weighted total of 258 

 Waltham St Lawrence Primary School, with a weighted total of 250 

 Trevelyan Middle School, with a weighted total of 245 

 Furze Platt Junior School, with a weighted total of 216. 
 
2.5 The total number of votes cast was 8,454.  
 

Option Comments 

Award up to £6,000 to five 
or more of the projects. 

This is the first of three voting rounds for 2016/17. 
There is £100,000 in the budget for the 2016/17 
financial year (£33,000 to be allocated in each 
voting round).  

 
3. KEY IMPLICATIONS 
 

Defined 
Outcomes 

Unmet Met Exceeded Significantly 
Exceeded 

Date they 
should be 
delivered by 

% of allocated 
budget spend in 
accordance with 
agreed criteria. 

<90% 
 

90 - 99% 100% n/a 31 March 
2017 

 
 

12



4. FINANCIAL DETAILS 
 

 Financial impact on the budget  
 

 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 

 Capital 
£100,000 

Capital 
£’000 

Capital 
£’000 

Allocated £0 £0 £0 

 
5.  LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

5.1 None  
 
6.  VALUE FOR MONEY 
 

6.1 Participatory Budgeting (PB) allows residents to influence how funding is 
allocated; ensuring the budget is spent to benefit their local communities in areas 
and on issues which are important to them. Voting is conducted online to minimise 
bureaucracy and cost. 

 
7.  SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT APPRAISAL 
 

7.1 None. 
 
8.  RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

Risks Uncontrolled 
Risk 

Controls Controlled 
Risk 

Lack of voting to the 
online survey and a 
consequent failure 
to have enough 
people contributing 
to the PB initiative. 

Medium Ensure that each school is 
aware that they are 
responsible for their own 
marketing to ensure that 
they receive enough votes 
to be awarded funds.  
 

Low 

Insufficient choice is 
offered to residents 
to vote on/ donate 
their points to 

Medium Schools will be contacted 
regularly to identify 
schemes to be added, with 
marketing assistance to 
ensure that under-
represented areas or 
projects in the community 
have an equal opportunity 
at attracting votes.  
 

Low 

Specific interest or 
pressure groups 
take over specific 
bids from schools 
to ensure that their 
own ends and 
requirements are 
met. 

Medium Members ultimately 
retain the democratic 
right to award or not 
award public money to 
specific projects that 
have been nominated 
by specific schools and 
voted on 

Low 

 13



9. LINKS TO STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES 
 

9.1 If adopted, these recommendations will support the following strategic objectives:  
 

Residents First  
• Support Children and Young People  
• Encourage Healthy People and Lifestyles  
• Improve the Environment, Economy and Transport  
• Work for safer and stronger communities  
 

Value for Money  
• Deliver Economic Services  
• Invest in the future  
 
Delivering Together  
• Enhanced Customer Services  
• Deliver Effective Services  
• Strengthen Partnerships  
 
Equipping Ourselves for the Future  
• Changing Our Culture 

 
10.  EQUALITIES, HUMAN RIGHTS AND COMMUNITY COHESION 
 
10.1 None 
 
11.  STAFFING/WORKFORCE AND ACCOMMODATION IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 None  
 
12. PROPERTY AND ASSETS 
 
12.1 None  
 
13.  ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
13.1 None  
 
14.  CONSULTATION  
 
14.1 None. 

 
15. TIMETABLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION 
 

Date  Details 

15/07/2016 Following approval by the Cabinet Participatory Budget 
Sub Committee, arrangements will be made to send the 
funding to the successful school projects immediately.  
 

 
16.  APPENDICES 
 
16.1 Appendix A – Results of Voting – Summer Term 2016 

Appendix B – Summary of projects and funding requested 
14



Appendix C – Weighting of Votes by School 
 
17.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
17.1 None  
 
18.  CONSULTATION (MANDATORY) 
 

Name of  
consultee  

Post held and  
Department  

Date 
sent 

Date  
received  

See comments  
in paragraph:  

Internal      

Russell O’Keefe Director of 
Corporate and 
Community 
Services 

05/07/16   

Cllr Samantha 
Rayner 

Lead  Member 
for Culture and 
Communities 

05/07/16   

Richard Bunn Head of 
Finance 

05/07/16   

Michaela Rizou Cabinet Policy 
Assistant 

05/07/16   

 
REPORT HISTORY 
 

Decision type: Urgency item? 

Non-key decision  
 

No  

 

Full name of 
report author 

Job title Full contact no: 

Andrew Scott Interim  Performance Manager 01628 796028 

 

 

15



Appendix A

School
Number on

Roll*
Weighting

Votes received

Weighted

total

Amount

Requested

The Royal CE (Crown Aided) School 96 1.0417 715 745 £6,000 1

Knowl Hill CE Academy 91 1.0989 311 342 £6,000 2

Braywood CE First School 141 0.7092 364 258 £6,000 3

Waltham St. Lawrence Primary School 113 0.8850 283 250 £6,000 4

Trevelyan Middle School 438 0.2283 1075 245 £6,000 5

Furze Platt Junior School 347 0.2882 748 216 £6,000 6

Eton Wick CE First School 158 0.6329 261 165 £6,000 7

St Edmund Campion Catholic Primary School 404 0.2475 526 130 £5,316 8

Kings Court First School 233 0.4292 292 125 £5,389 9

Charters School 1737 0.0576 2054 118 £6,000 10

St. Edward's Royal Free Middle School (Sensory Garden) 455 0.2198 536 118 £6,000 11

Churchmead School 407 0.2457 370 91 £6,000 12

Desborough College 666 0.1502 467 70 £6,000 13

Oakfield First School 296 0.3378 189 64 £4,000 14

St. Edward's Royal Free Middle School (Playground) 455 0.2198 263 58 £6,000 15

* School Census figure as at October 2015

The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead

Schools Participatory Budgeting - Results of Voting - Summer Term 2016

16



APPENDIX B

SUMMARY OF PROJECTS AND FUNDING REQUESTED

A brief summary of the project bids taken from the applications:

1. The Royal CE (Crown Aided) School – Cookery Area
Refu rbis han u nd eru s ed s pac e in ou rs c hoolto provid e ou rpu pils witha d ed ic ated
room to be u s ed forarts , c rafts and c ooking ac tivities . C u rrently we have no
d ed ic ated s pac e forthes e ac tivities and c ooking, in partic u lar, is very c hallengingfor
u s to d o properly.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

2. Knowl Hill CE Academy – School Improvement Project
O verthe las t1 8 months , the nu mbers on rollhave inc reas ed s ignific antly and
ad d itionalc las s rooms are es s entialto provid e ad eq u ate teac hing s pac e forone form
entry. The firs tphas e ofthe programme to enlarge and improve the s c hoolbu ild ings
is d u e to be c ompleted by D ec ember20 16.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

3. Braywood CE First School – Church Yard
A large projec twhere we refu rbis hthe O akley Green C hu rc hYard togetherwitha
res earc hprojec twhere we find ou tmore abou tthe W W 1 s old iers who u s ed to live in
ou rloc alc ommu nity.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0 .
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

4. Trevelyan Middle School - Sport England Match Funding: Refurbishment of
outdoor games/play areas
The projec tis to extend and replac e the hard c ou rts ports area to c reate a new flood lit
mu ltis ports area, c ompris ingfou rall-weathertennis and netballc ou rts . This willals o
extend the ou ts id e area forpu pils to play.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

5. Furze Platt Junior School - Healthy Children: Fitness & Exercise Development
C reate a fitnes s c irc u itforthe c hild ren to u s e in les s ons and d u ring breakand lu nc h.
C ompletion ofthe c irc u itwillgain points toward s a 'H ealthy H ou s es 'c ompetition.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

17



6. Waltham St Lawrence Primary School - Catching Up & Closing The Gap
Intervention Programme for Vulnerable Children in EYFS & KS1
W e have s even c hild ren in EYFS /KS 1 who joined u s with no priors c hoolexperienc e
and are c u rrently two years behind theirpeergrou ps withhalfofthem having S EN D
e. g. S peec h/L angu age and M od erate/S evere L earningD iffic u lties , req u iring
d es perate s u pportto c atc h u pand meetN ationalExpec tations .

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

7. Eton Wick CE First School - Early Year Outdoor Play Development
W e have been looking atthe d evelopmentofou rEarly Years ou ts id e area. W e have
looked atthe whole s pac e and how we c an d ivid e the areas into d ifferentzones of
play, u s ing exis tingres ou rc es and c reating new areas ofplay.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

8. St Edmund Campion Primary School - Installation of shaded area with picnic
benches
Ins tallation ofeightpic nic benc hes mad e from rec yc led plas tic bottles and a
waterproofs had e to provid e a c overed eatingarea and ou td oorlearning environment.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

9. St Edward’s Royal Free Middle School – Sensory and reflection garden

To c reate a u tilitarian s pac e thatwillgive boths c hools an area forqu ietand
peac efu lreflec tion.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

10. Charters School - A Greener and Cleaner Charters Community
To ins tall10 rec yc ling bins arou nd the C harters s ite to keepitc lean and tid y whils t
als o rais ingawarenes s and inc reas ingknowled ge ofenvironmentalis s u es : an
initiative thatreflec ts C harters 'c ommitmentto s u s tainable thinking.

Funding Request £ 5, 316
Date Project Added Ju ne 20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

11. Kings Court First School - School Hall Acoustic Panels Project
The ins tallation ofac ou s tic panels into the s c hoolhallto red u c e nois e levels . This will
fac ilitate improved c ommu nic ations to provid e an enjoyable atmos phere forpu pils
and s taffwhen u s ed as a d ining hall, and als o fora variety ofothers c hoolac tivities .

Funding Request £ 5, 38 9
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

18



12. Churchmead School - Update English Corridor and Classrooms with
technology and decor
To refu rbis hand u pd ate ou rtired and d ated Englis hc las s rooms and c orrid or. W e
plan to remove old tired open fronted c u pboard s withmod ern learningwalls
(c onc ealed s torage s pac e and c onc ealed s c reens )with65 inc hinterac tive s c reens
into ou rfou rc las s rooms . N ew s tu d enttable and teac herd es king/P C 's are need ed .
W e als o req u ire three wireles s c hargingtrolleys to hou s e 32 tablets forEnglis h,
M aths and S c ienc e.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added M ay 20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

13. Desborough College – Teenage Writing Event
W e wou ld like to invite au thors , a lec tu rerfrom a Univers ity and a jou rnalis tto give
s ome lec tu res and ru n works hops forthe boys atou rs c hoolc elebratingread ing and
c reative writing.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

14. Oakfield First School - Healthy Schools: Raised Vegetable Beds

Ins tallation often rais ed bed s and polly tu nnels foreac h c las s , inc lu d inga
s hared greenhou s e and s torage s hed forequ ipmenton the s c hoolgrou nd s if
requ ired s o thatthe c hild ren c an learn how to plant, grow, maintain and
prepare fru itand vegetables . Eac hc las s wou ld have owners hipand
res pons ibility overtheirown rais ed bed and the H ead teac herwillofferaward s
forthe bes tkeptplot, tas ties tprod u c e, variety ofprod u c e etc .

Funding Request £ 4, 0 0 0
Date Project Added M ay 20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

15. St Edward’s Royal Free Middle School – Improving playground facilities in line
with healthy eating and healthy living
W e are lookingto improve ou rplaygrou nd fac ilities s o thatthere are more prac tic al
and engagingphys ic alac tivities on the KS 2 playgrou nd and more grown u pand
s oc ials pac es forKS 3.

Funding Request £ 6, 0 0 0
Date Project Added A pril20 16 No of Voting Rounds 1

19



School
Number on

Roll*
Weighting

Charters School 1737 0.0576

Furze Platt Senior School 1239 0.0807

Newlands Girls School 1114 0.0898

Cox Green School 859 0.1164

The Windsor Boys' School 844 0.1185

Windsor Girls' School 724 0.1381

Altwood CE School 690 0.1449

Desborough College 666 0.1502

Dedworth Middle School 475 0.2105

Wessex Primary School 468 0.2137

St. Edward's Royal Free Middle School 455 0.2198

Trevelyan Middle School 438 0.2283

Courthouse Junior School 411 0.2433

Churchmead School 407 0.2457

St Edmund Campion Catholic Primary School 404 0.2475

Holyport CE Primary School 390 0.2564

Wraysbury Primary School 377 0.2653

Furze Platt Junior School 347 0.2882

Oldfield Primary School 332 0.3012

St Mary's Catholic Primary School 304 0.3289

Riverside Primary School and Nursery 301 0.3322

Lowbrook Academy 299 0.3344

Alwyn Infant School 298 0.3356

Oakfield First School 296 0.3378

Clewer Green CE Aided First School 288 0.3472

All Saints CE Controlled School 281 0.3559

Datchet St. Mary's School 280 0.3571

St Luke's CE Primary School 273 0.3663

St Edward's Catholic First School 269 0.3717

Furze Platt Infant School 267 0.3745
Holyport College 263 0.3802

Boyne Hill CE Infant School 243 0.4115
Homer First School 238 0.4202

Manor Green School 235 0.4255

Hilltop First School 235 0.4255

Kings Court First School 233 0.4292

South Ascot Village School 233 0.4292

Holy Trinity CE Primary School 229 0.4367

Larchfield Primary School 227 0.4405
St Peter's CE School 226 0.4425
St Michael's CE Primary School 213 0.4695
St. Francis Catholic Primary School 212 0.4717
White Waltham CE Academy 210 0.4762
Cookham Rise Primary School 204 0.4902
Dedworth Green First School 192 0.5208
Cookham Dean CE Aided Primary 182 0.5495
Eton Wick CE First School 158 0.6329
Woodlands Park Primary School 157 0.6369
The Queen Anne RF CE First School 146 0.6849
Trinity St Stephen CE First School 143 0.6993
Braywood CE First School 141 0.7092
Alexander First School 128 0.7813
Eton Porny C of E First School 117 0.8547
Waltham St. Lawrence Primary School 113 0.8850
Cheapside CE Primary School 113 0.8850
The Lawns Nursery School 108 0.9259

Schools Participatory Budgeting - Weighting of Votes by School

Appendix C

20



The Royal CE (Crown Aided) School 96 1.0417
Knowl Hill CE Academy 91 1.0989
Maidenhead Nursery School 77 1.2987
Burchetts Green CE Infant School 65 1.5385
Braywick Court School 60 1.6667
Cookham Nursery 46 2.1739
Bisham School 42 2.3810
Forest Bridge 36 2.7778
RISE Alternative Learning Provision 10 10.0000

* School Census figure as at October 15

The weighting is calculated by dividing 100 by the number on the school roll.

21



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Minutes
	4 School Participatory Budget Scheme - Summer 2016 Voting Round
	160714_CPBSC_schools_pb_voting_v2.pdf
	160714_CPBSC_appendixA_voting_results.pdf
	160714_CPBSC_appendixB_project_summary.pdf
	160714_CPBSC_appendixC_weighting_by_school.pdf


